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SD: This is Barbara Stewart, and we were discussing Market Square in

Regina in 1935.

.
N

BS:/July the firsé}zghis meeting was called as a citizen's meeting to
o :

'brotest the lack of job%f_lack of anything for these men ana?WE

Lo

had interviewed the city about where to house them and they had

decided to house them up at the Exhibition Groundgjénd sé@%br
- 4 o -
the meetinnghey were asked to specifically not to come to the

L
meeting as this was a citizenS protest and we didn't want them

on the grounds, so it would make it definitely a citizens' group.
— -7 as i T
: So,ﬂI was there at 7:00,41 was selling literature ‘and the thing

“that attracted my attention when I got there was - “Swede's

vans were on the streets and Poundersfghd-l don't know who €lse,

there was another one and I was shocked to see Swede's vans there

—_

because this was 7¥00 and my Dad worked for Swedes and he had a
strict rule that the vans had to be in the warehouse by 6:00 come
hail or high water. There was a financial deal and that was it.
And here the; were on the street, %Q;I walked in and around the
crowé as it was gathering and Mr. Miller was killed. He was a

private detective for the city and he was a neighbour of ours.

‘so I h@d no reason to fear Mr. Miller, you know, I wasn't accustomed

to this so, I chatted with him as I roamed in and around the crowd _

—

— e . T :
and soiwhen the meeting started,the key person had just made an

———

~— ——

introduction and the speaker was going to start when there was
a very shrill whistle,and I was standing way back of the crowd,

so I got a pretty good picture of what was taking place up front-

"and I was shocked to find the police doors, thag}fhe police station -

was on the left hand corner of the Market Squareo—'fhé;doors

-} -~

— : I‘ !
opened, the garage doors and, there was. about 50 or 60 police

[ —_

with billy sticks come whooping out there like a pack of Indians.
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~BS: (cont..) I was shocked, I couldn't believe my ears or eyesi @ﬁé
’£hen the vans which had slowly been lining up on Osler Street,
opened up and there was three men on horseback in each van.

They were the piano vans, so they are very lowJ/..and I was

-
shocked! ! The police came from one side, the RCMP from the

one side and the whole crowd went streaming out to 1llth Avenue

which was the main drag,?and oh, I couldn't believe what was

L

taking place. I saw a man,..now as I said, I was way back of the

crowd, so I got passed by..é{hey just swept that Market Square
—
clean in a matter of minutes. I even saw one, and I am still

Ped

staggered by it,gQEhasing a woman who had her baby inyé baby

-

carriage...If waé?one of those high English baby carriages,

and the thing was going like this’N.and that woman was screaming.

I could hear her above all that hullabubj~and chasing her =I'1ll

~—

. -~ C_
never understand’it as long as I live. Why?{ §b 6% 10th Avenue

A : :
PO

"t

was a halﬂ;wﬁéfewtﬁé unemployed gathered and we had meetings

—

therefénd one thing and another and we'd have bazaars and so,f

— —_—

I ran back tc the Unity Center, and I got the shock of my life
to see on the end of the street, six RCMP on horsebackiggd I

was just going tc run through,{;nd I don't know what hit mé?but
something just hit my mind% \Hfli run through there they ;;;
going to converge and catch me in the middle? so I ran around the
back and went in. Nobody else was around, just the RCMR?énd I
got the...I was just stunned: there was a police, an. Rcﬁ;,
breaking the plate glass wiﬁaow with a billy stick. I remember
asking him what he was doing that for}{and you know, with all
the- detail I can remember everything tgﬂthe sharpest detail, but
I can't remember what he said to me. So, anywaerI left and went

~ -
to 11th Avenuegand what I was going to do W%EJI wanted to see if

there was anyone up there I knew, because it was unbelievable, all
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(cont...) of a sudden it was like you were in a limbo and
there wasn't a soul around. I could hear globes being

—

tossed and banging)and then I could see what was happening:7v
L= 9
young people were climbing up and digging the globes out
of the signs and they were smashing them, or throwing them
at the policeé‘presumablyg'@ut by this time they has chased
up 11th Avenue towards _ Street:WNow, on Lorne which was
next to Scarf was the town detachment for the RCMP. I went
up there and it was just like climbing through a mountain,
‘Ehere were so many people all over the place you could barely
get through and Lorne Street was just crammed with people.And
there was an RCMP standing on the street and he was presumably
directing traffic, And there was a little o0ld lady standing
just back of him, so he had asked her to please get up on the
sidewalk. I'll never forget her as long as I live, she said
"Yes, officer, but that yellow line running down the side of

X
k|

your pants should be running up your back." |And you know, I

.

was listening in amazement at this, it was so astounding
because I had never heard anything like this before‘because{

Ry girlfriends brother was an RCMP, and we had bee? up to guite
theyre
a few of the formal dances at the Detachment and peautiful

affairsé,'You know, the men are all dressed up and in uniform
and they are very distinctive and the music was great and had
a lovely time; and hefe I am hearing this type of thing, and I'd

. . . ~
never heard a police addressed in this manner and nc occas ion
()

at home to ever have anything to say or do about the policei[éo

I remember going back, andi@n my way home I ran into the~

—
’

/ - . /
Reverend East - ol was ya man who was working on behalf of

kers ™
the 4?6 5 he was there and Arthur Evans and
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(cont..) there were a few other people and the RCMP, And?ﬁhey
were discussing going on to Ottawa and the order had been

distinctly that they were to be stopped in Regina, that

g

was it!i?o, I went home and I remember telling my Dad about
it. My father was just astounded. Noé}{ie next day, the
order was: not to feed the men and I can tell you the uproar
that went on in the Citfﬁﬁ%ﬁZt was really something. Bq}?l've
never forgotten the sight of those trains as they came into
the city, with all those men up on top of those trains. It
was a most heart—ggggg;ggg thing to see. géé'fhere was a man
who was shot, one of the Trekkers{i%ow, I never knew how inA
the world‘”ﬁshappened. And I belong to the Marinétyorkers
Bowling League, and it was just a chance remark one night

at the bowling alley about the On-to-Ottawa trek; and for

the life of me I can't remember how we got onto the subject;

and by the oddest coincidence, the two men I was talking to

—

7

were the men that were with Lyons, the man that got shot. Aqgj
ﬁé was severely injured, he was in the hospital for yearsgzhat
I know of, you know,like then he was in the hospital there for
a long time and then when he came back here, I don't knqw where

he is now, I've lost track. But the men happened to tell me

what happened was that, I'd always understood that he'd been

“the?
shot up at the bank which was on Scar Street, but it wasn't
—/'/(_. .7
so. They were standing at the entrance to a lane, and they
——

were ordered to stop. fAnd apparently they took off and ran up the
lane and an officer shot at them and caught Lyons§4pd I know

/r
he was permanently injured-ﬂnd‘ghere was another man, Shack was
p !

—

his name% one of the Trekkers that was on l1llth Avenue. I guess

=

you know,?fﬁere were quite a few men, they didn't come to the
- '

Market Square but they stayed in the distance to see what was
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(cont) ..taking place, He got hit with a riot stick, and
had he lived, he'd have been a{frippled)you know:}mentally

crippled man for the rest of his life, but as it was he

died.?And after he died we were going to bury him, and a
i

T

sister from Fargo, North Dakota contacted the movement there
and he was but:ied in a Cathoclic churcE;jNeedless to say that
church was just crammed with people. We all went to the funeral.
have i
&nd it was such a sad thing t?Ahappeﬁ?)and it was so totally
unnecessary,ﬁnd I've often thought back on it and thought what
a cruelﬂunkind thing to have happeﬁﬁ@hen it shouldn't have
happened. What for? you know, of course that was the ineptness
of the government at that time to deal with the situation.
Agéigﬁi of the stupidest things to have happeﬁégll through
that period. No work for any of the men. I came through in
April of '36, through the mountains, and I could see the relief
camps way off and to me they were the most dreary,sadilooking
things, stuck out there in the mountains. They put them out
there in the mountains to get them out of the city, What for?
I'1l]l never understand it.?SQLEEt was something that happened

N

in such a short space of time and had such an overwhelming

Houas cruel s

impact on the people.Acruel,Yi've often though what a.;EEhat

L

was all the government could offer people in those dayéf.-

]

Violence .

— e

~

Violencer§.the unemployed were in deplorable circumstances,
people on relief. It was a horrible period in history. And I
know that some people were given as much as two dollars as
something to maintain their family. You know,  in those days
of course the cost of living wasn't high, you could get a

house, guite a lovely home, to rent for $25 a month, but and

I remember I paid $2.25 a month, a week, rent, or was it

$1.25, it wag Somewhere in that level, and I have a
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(cont) ...nephew who later, not too long ago,paid $1G0

a month for that same room t@at I paid $1.25 or $2.25,

I believe it wasaihﬂar/«So-itﬁ}e, it just goes to show

you the difference. And that place is still standing.

Totally unnecessary. If only, well, at that time R.B.

Bennett was very, what is the term, arrogant with the

men that interviewed him on work and I guess if you

have ever been to a parliament you can see they couldn't

have done to>much at that stage. Couldn't have done it

or wouldn't, you know they wéRe so short-sighted on many

aspects of the things that affected people in those days.

And needless to say, when I came to Vancouver, that was

another story, you could write stories about the deplorable

circumstances.

So go ahead, talk to me about Vancouver...

[APSREES y

S (B
Oh, I came here in 1936 and I had no work, I had very little

money, so I went to the Y.W.C.A. and I told them I had just
arrived. And you knowlfhey sent me to a house, I was

. ) ‘dodk
working at 2:00vthat afternoon...

AS a domestic...

Yes, so I worked for a month and the second month I met

somebody who was, what he was specifically doing was trying

to oust. the Unions out of these shops, and he sent me to a

- e s it e T

shop to worki_éo that was fine, I went to this place and I
was there a month.I, in the meantime I had met the business
agent of the Hotel Restaurant Employees Union, and he
introduced me to Tom sidis?? who oﬁhéd the Melrose Cafe,
and Tom said? when you get a bit of experience, you can come
and work with usj,So, anyway I worked a couple of months at

this shap.. hb had a strike, rathef the Union had a

i
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(cont..)strike, at the Trocodere Cafe.,gbbl was asked to

go down_énd be a delegate, as a delegate to that picket

line, which I did on my breaks. &ou know, we worked

four-way split shift in those days, Bnd sgjihis girl

that was going around with a .man.. whomvi worked for

at Kennedy's reported me and I got laid off. And tThe

next thing I knew I was working at the Melrose Cafe?’gd

éhat was fine, I was there eight and a half years.‘And

of course, “at that time we were working four way split
we starjed at werent

shifts,A}l:CO in the mcrning we . rfAthrough till 2:30 in

the morning?énd I could write books of the experience.“

‘Nevertheless, it was a tremendous experience@énd then I

joined the Union, and we were working from one stage to

,./:-‘ -

the nextA.batter conditions. En faci_:/__,;::i(.n order to get

aprons supplied and laundered, we had to wear the aame

apron for six solid weeks before before they gave in. Six
weeks! I've been on the picket line for six weeks, but
wearing the same apron without washing it for six weeks

was the hardest thing I had tb do.

That was a job action that you did.

Yes, andmif you wenit and washed it, you got fined by the
Union. So needless to say, we didn't wash itj§§nd it, and

it took six weeks before they would give inij

‘What Gid the sustomers have to say about that?

Well, we caqulaged it very well 7ou kqowfxénce you become
guite proficient in this trade, mlndﬂfzhgéiéé years before
you become?truly proficient waitress in the trade, it doesn't
come easy, and it's hard work...believe me it’'s hard work.
Eut we ﬁanaged to pass it off;xﬁept a cheery outlook and

you have a rapport with your customers and so we managed to
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BS: (cont)..get by. It was pretty hard cn the young ones that didn't
fully understand.¥%
‘éD: The issue?
WBS: Yes, they didn't @j#&‘ understandy you know?ﬁﬁew people
coming in the trade don't know what's going on./éﬁ I
became a delegate to the Labour Council in the second year.
3 4nd from there on, it's unbelievable;iﬁxigotkery conversant
v;ith all the trades and the problemé’;nd the wonderful people
who have passed on who have made a tremendous contribution.
\,i can think of two very wonderful people from the city, the
bus drivers, Peter Munro“° and Charlie Stewaff. They live in
my memory for their wonderful contributa@on. Then there is
Bill Stewart..
SD: Thatsﬁfyour husband?

BS: Yes. He, at that time the Spanish people were having a terrible

time in Spain, and I remember we got expelled, 17 unions were

o —

exﬁzlled for one week aﬁa feinstated almost as quickly, for
supporting the Spanish workers in their cause.

SD: Was that from the Labour Council?

BS: Yes. Well, you know, if you think bacﬁ-in that stagé%at that
time, fhe trade union mcvement wasn't:#all people weren't
progfessive in their outlook and whicﬁwdidn't mean that they
weren't looking out for the interests of their union, they
were, but the thincgs that have happened since have broadened
out the trade union movement-&nd a few years later, not too
long ago, two women were broucht out from Africa, by the +rade
vnicn movement, and that was a tremendous achievement doing

that. Paddy Negle was instrumental in working in that field,

énd I remember I went to the meeting, I was just Stuwned,-"

. . 3 ¥ “
I saw their hair, it looked horribkle and I thoucht, what in



Barbara STEWART 3623-1 Page 9
(cont...) the world?g I was horrified to hear that their hair
had been pulled out, you know, just pulled out with a snip
thing that pulls the hair out. And the youngest one was

l6 years of age and her head had been stuck in a toilet
bowl, the toilet flushed to try and make her incriminate
whoeverrj ﬁJpresumabl;Xiupposed to be working in kahocts
with her on whatever issue it was at that moment. And, I
thought this was a tremendous thing, bringing them out

to be able to tell their story)and it was sad. You know,

I'm one of those kids that was brought up if you left a
cuust of bread or some milk or whatever you left, some

child in Africa could use it. And my mother she just

dinned that into us, like a record. And I remember her
church was very active in working on behalf of African
people, that is the coloured people.dnd I had an uncle who
was a surveyor in Africa and I remember him saying they
would do the dafg work, come back the next morning and

find the whole thing all pulled out. Well, you know, I

laugh now, I realize it was quite serious at the time, but
then those people were protesting in their own way against
the things that were taking place. And they weren't involved,
they were keing ousted in their own country anéd treated in
the most shabby manner. And I remember one of our union
members during the was was in the navy and he was stationed
in Africa”&nd he said that there is a special bus for the
coloured people which comes few and far between and whites
were not allowed on it. He went to go on it, they wouldn't
let himfén the car..But he said everything was aimed at the

colcured man to his detriment. The buses were few andé far
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betweern, everything?ﬂﬁhe manner in which they were treated

is shabby. When you think, in their own country. And so you
developed a terrific understanding. But coming back to my

wThafdey—
mother's church...they had, what was that fllm\ALa film

put on the news reel, there's a name for it...and it showed
the plight of the African people‘é}nd I remember always that
if there was something that you wouldn't eat, there was some
child in Africa who could use it, you know, it was just
dinned at you constantly.

Did you grow up in the Prairies? Was that on a farm?

¥
No, no it was in a city, Regina, but I used to spend all my

——

summer holidays on a farm and that's another story. " The hard

work that the farmer goes intc, tramendous, I learﬂed hew to

o stock.

make bread, I learnnd/{Yba know ﬂhlldren in the country have
an attitude about children in the city, they can't work they
can't this or that, aﬁd when i went on the farm,Yulworked just
like you were being paid to work)because at no time were you

going to be called a city bum. or whatever it was. And I even

went to the school when I was there on &y holidays and I

enjoyed it but I, this attitude against city children, so you
94'001.
learnef{to{\l went during the harvest. \'ousee during the harvest

they don't have a hoDdayO they have a hollday after the harvest -

and what used to amase me was women oatd01ng each other in

‘setting a beautiful table for all these harvesters, and cooking

beautiful foods and this was a German neighbourhood so Mrs+

Fuddy-duddy - = . wasn't about to let somebody else get ahead
of her. They just literally killed themselves turning out this
beautiful food, shrudels , you name it. And I often laugh when

7
I think of it, here s all the men sitting down to a table with
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(cont)...white cloths on it, Qﬁd they come in from the fiel%.and

in those days there was heavy rust in the field and you know
there was no showers on a farm sc it was very hard to

N
wash in a hand basiq;lxﬂd the men would be gitting at

these tables all set with white cloths on, the sumptuous
/‘

food§§nd believe me it was beautiful foodv-andlit would
L o

put the Hotel Vancouver to shame for the beauty of the

table and the food} it was lovely—*ande remember helping

—

my aunt and I peeled the apples while she made the strudel,
Have you ever made strudell

It's very difficult,

Tremendous work.

All these different little layers and...

Yes. I laugh when I go on the old strudel and I look at it
and go, is that a strudel?, you'd never know. And a thick
crust that you cculd plow through with an axe. And that
strudel...oh, between my mother and my aunt, I used to
always used to have a little debate with myself which was
best because ny aunt was a terrific cock, but my mother I

don’t think anycne could beat her. And she hac¢ ar exguisite
way cf baking, and she made the most delicious strudek%AYou

v

know that was applicable to that area.
So, what kind cf backgrcund did your family come ocut of?
German? Right.

And'we lived in the States, but my mother nagged the life out

of my father to come to Canada because she had a brother that

——

lived in Markinch@ﬂgnd so-it wasn*ﬁT'hfI learned a lot from
Arean 2 "™,

[
— -

my mother what not to do,iand she would, she nagged and nagged
getting Dad to come to Canada, but it was wrong because Dad

was very happy in the work he was doing, and it took him out
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(cont)...of his environment,zgf wasn't too...But however, be
that as it maXLfii was a working class family and my mother
used to say to us she'd break every bcne in our‘body before
she'd let us grow up and be useless hulks on socciety. This
from a woman who had never had a day's educaticn in her life.
I used to marvel at my mother's choice of words, Like, if
sometody was in trouble she’'d say "What do you need, a blue-
print. Get busy%,!}nd do you know, it is the funniest thing,
but all through my working years, “cause we used to get off
2,3,4'oclock in the morning, there was no trangsportation then
and you had to walk® ép%'ihe things that you saw in the city
were incredible, like you'd find somebody lying in a ditch,
you'd find them in doorways, you'd find them way off in the
grass. Well, you carn't leave them lying there, so I'G get the
police., éﬁa Ehe effort sometimes to get to a telephone when
you are walking in a district where there is nothing, every-
thing is pitch black you see, outsideAthe city lightsiignd
you'd get hélp for themf;nd ch, I could write bcoks about
incidents like thafi;f?o, I'éd find it very easy to..as my
mother said "What do you need-a blueprint&. The &irl Guides

"

can hide their heads in shame, although I did belong to the

—_—

~guides. So, it is oh, unbelievable the things that you see.

I remember I took my husband to..they used to sometimes have

meetings 6:00 in the morning. , ﬁhd well, the men were different

men in varicus fields...

TO prepare for work7

Yes, or to prepare for a meeting they were having that night.
So, I'd take him down at 6:00 and waited for the Army and Kavy

to open up. I used tc like going to the Army and Navy® find

there was a hotel across the way, and I saw a man coming out
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{Cont)...0f there cne morning; And it was unbelievable’
he came out all bent over, and staggered along with the
most amazing gait. I think now that &f must have been
d(qu, He got to the corner _across the way from the
Woodwards is a gun shop. be got in front of that shop

and he dropped on the pavement. $0 there was a telephnne
right behind me, so I phoned the Yolice, they phoned
the inolator an Zi;ey were there in seconds. They had no
sooner picked up the man and taken him, then from this
same hotel comes another man in the same ccndition,all
walking, you know, it‘s the most amazing gait, to watch
this. And so, I phcned back again, and I said I'm scrry
fcr phoning back again, but there is a man in identically

the same condition as the chap that was picked up just a

13

few seconds ago. The inolator crew came right on the button.

And it is just around the corner from that spot, so that is

why they were sc quick. Well, they no sooner picked up that

man, then a thitrd one comes along, sc & phoned up and I

. o\ . .
said, I think yvou had better get somebody down to this place

to find out what is the matter here, because this is the
' iy

1]
third man and if there is three,thgre will be four.\qnd sure

encugh, thev have no sccner picked him up when a fourth one

cane alcng. But this time, they brought a pcliceman with them,

—

and they went..........

-

(end cof side one; tape one)
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(cont)...This time they brought a policeman with them and
they went in, two pclicemen went in the building, so-ﬁbm
what happened from there on, I don't know. But that is just
the type of thing that you run into.

So, did you find people on the streets who had been drunk,or

druggsd, or hurt?

-

Well, it is a little bit of everything. I remember I was going

to get in the car, it was in the parking lot down there on
the Skid.?a@& and just as I'm going tc get in, I could see
the tip of a, something sticking up from the tire. I went
and looked and my gosh, here was a man right in fromt of my
tire. If I'd have started up;, I could have easily run over
him because his legs were spread out and it was the toe of
khis shoe that I saw. So; I straichten up and there is a
telephone on the corner and I go to run over there andé phione
the police and just as I'm going tc do that I see 2 natrol
[osave]
wagen coming along, so I ran out on the street and I...Like
this...and they swung arcund anéd come in the yard, there is
lane there, and they come rushing over, and I bent cver the
manj{%uxl could see tnat ﬁe/; is all bloodﬁ and his hands
were pesten up, so he opens his eyes, and the first thing he
says is “Can’t even go tc sleep, but the pigs are here." I
say, "Welli, that is a fine way ©o call men that have come
to help you." Took nim tc the hospital and sc there was
ancther time when I came along and there was a man hanging
cn the doors of this hotel. It was closel for scme reascn,
the Sunﬁse and it is a deplorable place. Oh, I went in

there to sell a ticket for the Kinsmen, I could have cried.

It was...women were inebriated, and one woman bought a ticket,

she was an Indian Woman, she was quite enibriated, che said
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(cont).."do you wonder that I am like this"” she says "I

have a crippled chilad". And it turns cut that it is a
mongoloid, and of ccurse they have taken it away because whe
wasn't lcoking after the chilc.

So, these kinés of things have happened 2l1ll the way thrcugh
the thirties and forhes?

Oh, did thiey, and all you have to do is go on the skid ro
now and see

'Cause it's the same conditions...

YOu can read it, read it like a book. You see I have been

so accustomed to it over the years that it justs . hits me
hard today 'cause the sad thing is that it hasa't changad.
Nothing nas changed too much for them. But, this is the
demoraiizing of - people.

So, you came tc British Columbia in 1536 and you had grown
up in the c¢city, but vou had relatives whc were living on

the farm sc you had lots of contact with that. Why did ycu

cme tc Vanccuver?

Q

Well, there was a, you know, a < Pad dtéxi for one
thing and I thought now if I am ever gcing to make a mcve,
now is the time to dc it. But I was sorry after, because
ry mother had a stroke. This is something that is very sad.
Mother had a chance to get married again, ané my brother
and sister at that stage were mischievious without knowing

it. They interfered and it broke, so that mother didn't get

married. What they didn't know; mother became the babysitter{or

their children and to me that was cruel, because you see
there is nothing so lonely as a person when their partner is
gone for somepcdy who has been married for many years. It's

unbelievable. My husband has been gone now five vyears, it is



BS:

Barkara STEWART 2623~-1

g
[\
«Q
(D

(cont)..going on the gixth year. When you have had a close
relationship, ié% very sad. So, I came tc Vancouver, and
mcther was home, and after my husband, unbeknownst to me,
he would,when he went through Regina, he would take time
off to stop and gc and visit my mother. And on cne of the
trips he came back and he says, pack up, I want you to gc
and se2 vour mother, there is something the matter with
her. And so, when I went home, she’d had a stroké, so I

- - - ? -
brought mother te Vancouver, and ch thats anctirer story.

|

t is heart-rendexincg tc deal with people who have had a
stroke. Mother was aliwavs 1ocking for wi:tat had been and
I'd take nher for waiks and she'd say, ch, Mrs. Sc-and-so
iives there and you know, I could tell how her ming was
working and it was sad. One morning I woke up about 2:C4,
and I'm waiting for mother tc go kack to the bedrocm and

T'm waiting and waiting, so I got up. My Gcd, I near died;
the front door was standing open, it was pitch black. I

went to look out, heavens, I wouldn't have found anybody in
a lifetime. I phoned up the police, I was crying, would they
send a man down to help me find my mother. He says, "What
kind of a coat has she gect con". I says, "a red one". "She's

: ‘ddeck
here". A baker going to work had at 4:09? had seen mother

-walking. she was going tc the waterfrcont: §he wag going to

ki1l herself kecausge, you know, what was the point in 1living.
And, oh, I was just horrified. So I had to take Hother back
and even on the train, she got away from me. I stopped at a
little stere, they let ycou off for 1¢ or 15 minutes to make

a purchase or waatever, and I got off to get something ané my

a

gecd, ail aboard, I went to get on tiie train and my mother is

-

way down the rozd. Weli, I just about collapsedl. Anyways, they

.

went and got her. I realize that there7§

16

no use fooling around,
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(cont)..you know, the dcc

to Sazkatchewar +o put her ir a home there. I said I
couldn't conceirve cof it because the conditionz here were
surericr. He @ othing iike it young lady, the conditionsz
. i of
in Saskatchewan are superior tc anything hers. I wocuidn't
have believed it. Dut I d&id take ner rack end I musit confess
o ) _ of hef _
that I wasn’t toc pleased with the treatment,in the hospital
Ycu know, her arms were bliack and biue from top to Lotten,
I never, I couldn‘t get an answer from anybody cf what had
happened. And you know, at that stage, they are nct them-

wasn't easy. It's a heart
But, you had left ner the

I hadé to. ¥ell, yes. when

How cld were you then?

I was arcund 19, and so,

nad to

Page 17

tor advised me to take her kack

take mother back. And it

~rendexring buziness,
re in 183€.
1 lett -Hhere .
as I said I could write Looks, vou

know tlhe struggles nere for your unicn and as a delegate to

ithe Labour Council you became aware cf all the things going on.
When did you marrv then

Three years lzter.

znd how did ycu meet your huszband, thocugh the Wnicn Novement?
Nesthe

Union Movemer

Sc, when vou came toc Vancouver, you first worked as a domestic
and then you worked in a restaurant. What were the conditions
like in the restaurant?

- e

Zours and hcursg of hard work. 25¢ an hour. And first of all io
learn the trade, it's a tough job, it's not; vou know, I'm
watching giris todav with 5% heels and some of them icok

iike prostitutes, frankly. what they are dcing is ruining
conditions on the job, te even deem to go around wearing

5" high heeisg ©n the job ant working on rucse because in
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:Aforked shifts, I never workel? in a2 house that
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{cont)...five years from ncw they are going tc have varicose

veins “h umnﬁ’ selieve. You kKncwythe stupidity. »nd
they have been hreazking own condilicons right and left.

[N

idn't werk ar

the clcocck. I worked a2t the Ma;rose, 1 was there % vears.

I workel at LOU€5 Cofe zer 18kyears. The=e are recstanrants

vou don't know because they ®mre gone. But any ¢of the old-
“imers that know decent restaurants, these were terrific
gkopé.'rhen I worked 2% years on Skidfasz in that restaurant

called the Garbc. Scandinavian pecple had it and ii's where

>

the unempioyed, the

fb .

the Frmy and Lhavy is now on Cordo¥a. And

ishermen, loggex and uremployed and seamen came in and I'm

ih

eiling you, wnat a connlving sesi-up. The woman, fhe husiand

was a2lrigat tc work for, the wifie was a it of a chizeler,

FToy instance, we were going to sce the show, “Gone with tie

ct

Wipgd" anc =0 I'd to come right as 3oor: ag I finished work,
I wasn't going to sat. and Riil =szid, "yvou're late”. 1 said

“i can't be, I mliipped right out oi the shcp.” Ana away

we went. And tie next night when I was on the job, I happened

to walk in the xitchen, turned arcund anc¢ came out and here

cund

e

I caught the madeame settinc tine ciock ack. So tnaw explain&f

it, you see, I wasn' t aware. 3ut tiilz was what was happening

u 17
Cau=ze he used tc say guite often,; You're late,..

I could write nocks about it. There was cld, ¢ld peopie.
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(cont)...there would ke functicns of scie scrt there
ané scmebody woulid come up and talx tc me, and I wouldn®t

know who in tiie world it was, and they'd say, you don'

ct

remenber me, YyIu ussd Lo snerve me wohen I was in the Carbe.

7
They were much younger then, Dut now they r= guite oli. -

Scpwodd you have & chancs to raally tall to the suys That
weuld come in?

Never turned any-ody Jown who sald Le nad nc money. Aand I

¢

used to get a meal ticket, and I'd take it up to ner and
T=L her to stamp 1t &na She'd say "You're feedin' all the

bums " Aﬁd I said "Yes, Mrs. Jackson, isn't funny that
a bum gets hungry." And I started to laugh. Do you know why?
It took me back to when I was a youngster. We lived in Buffalo,
we lived in Chicago and then we moved to Buffalo. Aéd'fhe
Buffalo highway used to be just streaming with men, gangs of
men.:yow, I didn't know what that was all about, didn't
understand it at all, but I know now Qhat it was; It was
the unemployed of the First World War. There was tremendous
unemployment then, and they used to walk up and down the
highway. They'd have Ukuleles ., banjos and mouth organs in
those daysrénd you knoW}Every'once in awhile they'd have them
and they'd be playing them as they walked up and down. They
usdd to come up to the house and they'd ask for food. Mother
used to pan-fry big batchs of fried bread, which is delicious
with fruite We'a put out crates of apples, E 56 I remember a
lady coming up to my mother and said to her that she was feeding

i

\ _
all the‘niggers, and that day Negroes - there were Negrpes amongst

them and Mother said, "Yes, Mrs. éhmidt, isn't it funny but the

“nigger@gets hungry too." And ‘you knoﬁ, I've never forgotten that,
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(cont)..I remember one time there was a little Indian boy, and

"

I was saying "Nichie, nichie, nichie - nichie is Indian in

German. - ' . And I got "Nichie" on my backside

so that I couldn't sit down well for a week. My mother, she
2, .

says "I'1l1l nichie you".

So you r mother was progressiveZW1heraﬁﬂudes?

;£b§£éégivé;£nd didn't know it. You know she was progressive in
a way that you know, you never forgot, .-+ .. TJust cause
you were home, you were expected to work just like anyone else™
&nd there was no nonsense about it.ﬁéhe'd used to say "I'll
break every : bone in your body befo;e I let you grow up to be

a useless hulk on society." My mother never had a days schooling
in her life and I have often marveﬂed at the words she used.
And that "blueprint" I :)9lhed the Girl Guides .

And I remember them talking about Girl Guide duties, you know,
do a good turn every daj? and I used to get quite a bang out of
it. They never knew quite why I laughed every time I heard

—_— —

that word, because Mother was very emphatic on help.:She stood
for no nonsense, where to help. Fx {ns&nme,a child, like on the
bus...I see people today are so shameless about allowing
children to occupy a seat when adults are standing. And I
remember I was on a bus not too long ago and there was a Negwo
woman with two children and the little boy must have been 3, or
4. He was sprawled right across the seat and the bus was packed,
and there was some 0ld age people got on, and she was breast
feeding this one baby on the bus. And instead of calling the
little fellow over, and having him 1lean on her lap, or whatever,
she just left him there. And so an o0ld man came along and just

hoisted him up, and that was it. He sat down. But, you know,

my mother would brook no such nonsense. She'd say "Get up
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(cont)...and give the seat to someone, you know, whoever was
standingswaiting”. You know how a child is, demure, about it.

My mother says, "Get up and give the seat". And if you sat any
more, I'd hate to tell you what happened.

YOu wouldn't be able to sit any more...

And then if you got in the doorway, woe betide you, that was it.
In the restaurant, where you were working in the '30's, were
there mostly other women who worked there, or were there men

1

and women
No,ﬁfhere was an occasional waiter that would work night shift,
but in one restaurant, we had a waiter and he had a habit of
drinking, and didn't show up. Now you never walk off your
statioa if it's not covered, you see. You have to have a

station covered at all times. So, Iafind myself working 16 hours,
and by the time the morning rolled around, you'd put a zipper on
your tongue, because when you're tired you're apt to say some-
thing that you don't mean to say;..oh, I could write books.

Were these large places you worked in.

Yes, yes places that worked around the clock. In fact Ehe MelrosekoJaJﬂp

. - oom
_the Gold room, there was dances there every Saturday night and
dinners Sunday and when the house was overfully\we'd open the

- 5
Gold room. And then there was & Mezzanine Floor and then the

gain Floor, and oh, it was a busy house.!ﬁe worked around the
clock in it, and I could write books about the people. I like
people, I don't..?ﬁhere was one man that used to eome in there.
what was a miserable cootﬁiénd I've never quite understood
it{fHe had a couple of our girls laid off because of himﬁikné
he was an old man and he was rude as rude could be{énd:I

. i
remember Tom demanded a letter of apology from me for this man.I'QﬂdfMQUdi
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(cont)...He said Mr. So and So was a friend of Mrs. A and

:myself. I said "Tom, that man's no friend of yours". During

the war he had some connection in théwférd, or thought he
did, and he had a couple of girls laid off there, because of

his actions. S0 I . took it up to the Local, and I said to

Tom "No". So I went up to Love's Cafe, ﬁext day'I was supposed

to come to work and I was to have a letter of apology.
Needless to say, I didn't give the letter of apology and I
went up to work at leve's Cafe, becausé when I went to come
to work, he still insisted on a letter of apology. So I just
went up to Love's Cafe, and I started work there. I was there
2% years and he walked in one day. Aﬁé'believe it or not, I
was fired the next day.”he, so;‘when Tom saw me, he says
"Lady I never meant you to go." I saye, "You didn't mean me
to go, but you demanded something which 1 was not about to

give." So.I told Tom some of the antics of this clown. He'd

come in, sit at the counter, open a newspaper, and clean his
) brush of ]
hair, clean theAcomb...have you seen somebody cleaning a -
;SJqu -
comb in a restaurant. Well, you kno&\/ absolutely outs fnd I

told Tom what he was doing, and naturally the people *

took exception to seeing this and I didn't blame them one bit.

So, he, the man...there was three men that owned the shop, two

worked in the kitchen and Tom was the other one. So I to%%z&)
Mike what was going on, he was in the kitcheng bna Mike, hekj
got Mike a job, his son a job ~ his name was Mike too, and
I thought "That's odd" because you know, all able bodied men
that couldn't go overseas, had to go in industry. Even my
own husband who couldn't go to war because he only had the

sight of one eye, had to go in the shipyard. And this Mike

was just a boy, you know, a young fellow, army age%’ﬁnd I
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(cont) ..thought "Gee that's funny". So anyways, I'm not

about to do anything about it, but I would not give that
letter of apology. So do you know what I diawﬁhen I left
love's » I went down to Woodwards. I still féfained my
membership. I worked in union Shop;; worked in .. non-union

shops, I still retained my membership at all times; And so,

-

low and behold if Mr. didn't come down to Woodwards,

and I pretended that I didn't see him. I thought, I don't

know what is behind all this, but I'm not giving no letter

of apology. You see how they operated? So, anywafj*ghe set

up of the city at that staéé;waé>réally unbelievable. 4:00 o dock
in the morning, you'd have thought it was 12:00 o'clock ncon.

All the prostitutes in that neighbourhood, you know,‘up'ﬂ%y&oﬂ

Robson Street..and their cronies'énd what-not all come into

Love's Cafe at 4:00 in the morniné%

This was in the '40's?

?es:“and had their breakfast. You'd have thought it was 12:00

noon.mi could write books about restaurants. Butﬂone of the

thinég that happened at the Melrose, was White Christmas,

when it came out, I heard it for 16 hours straight. gé%, New

Year's night, we worked double shifts, and I could hear

White Christmas when I walked in the door and when I left the

next morning, 16 hours later.-Somebody put the record on again.:;

It never stoppe@ for 16 hours\straight. I wrote..what was his
Bing Lo5by, . - .

name, Q@sby,Ag letter when he was in the hospital and I told him

for somebody who had suffer 16 hours of White Christmas. I says,

"you've got to get well, this is a command."” And he sent me a

beautiful letter. With all the good wishes and the prayers and

the command, and he underlined command; he said that he was goiqﬂ

to get well and he did at that time.
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Were waitresses concerned about the kind of conditions in

the restaurants in terms of healthf

Union restaurants, but not that I know about the others.
Because the conditions in some of the shops were deplorable.
And of course, the Union at all times was the keyAhotefor

care. See, I was a business agent in my union one year, . and

as I sald,‘I might not have set the world on fire, but 1'11
tell you when I handed the office over to the Local, every-

o

thing was in order. So. I laugh,'this was during the war,

and we worked tremendous hours then, and very hard. Restaurants,

‘:kops’ﬂ\o& were -

ﬂwscx;werekopen 24 hours,-around the clock you see./So you
didn't get any, much chance of dragging your heels,

Because the places were packed.;iove's was a place that the
whole uptown and show people, andfthere was an opera group that
was next door, so all>these"§eople came into Love's and the
food was out of this world.féo you really worked around the
clock.

And so it was almost all women that worked in these places.
Were there busboys?

No, there were waiters.

Were there differences in the wages between what the men would
receive and what the _women would recefve?

No, the pay is the same. That is in Unlon Heuses,

How about in non-union houses.{

Non-union were lower.

Right, for women.?_

But, if you couldn't get them to join, what could you do. I
remember an incident that took place-every time that I came

downe<sI loved Chinatown in those days, it was so new to me,

—_—

and the whole Skid:Z4,was fascinating to me., It was tremendous
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BS: (cont)..activity down there. And there were street demon-

strations; you know, where people were.— I can't remember
the name ;; this particular person, but he had —there were
talkers, you know,all sorts of activities on the Skidrow,
and it was interestingjgnd I loved Chinatown in those days,
i1t was so fascinating to me. But every time I happened
to pass a particular shop, Tommy Nelson who was the secretary
of the Labour Defense League, used tomwe lived in thg same
building —and Tom would get off just at about the time that
I was going home. And so, if I passed by, and he was there,
well, we'd walk home to the same block. We lived on the
same floor. I lived in this alcove and Tom 1lived in the
other. So, and”évery time %é passed a particular restaurant
that was dowﬁ“there, we saijhat appeared; the girls always
seemed to be having an issue with the manager over something.

So, when I got, I got let out of ‘& shop because I had been

on a picket line, and so ...

© BD: That was your first job?

BS: Yes, and o, I was free that moment, so I went and applied

' W 7
for a job at this place, because it had a sign, girl wanted,

aﬁa I went in and the lady, the man's wife, she was white, he
was oriental, and she hired me. She says>\bring ydur knitting.”
de, as soon as she said that, I khew something was wrong.
Bring my knitting in a restaurant! So, anyways, I came to

work in the morning and I didn't tell Bill, éﬁd sé:I walked

in and the place was like a pig sty;mI couldn't believe iti

it was filthy. §5,'Ehere was very feQ>customers in the daytime,

but every time you waited on somebody, you had to make a siip

and put it on this peg. Sb I washed the salt and peppers and

Clean
ed thelcounter, and cleaned this that and the other and
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(cont)..left the place meticulous. I was embarrassed working
dowh there, I felt like I was in a foreign country. You get
censtantly
that feeling. So anyways, the woman kept A‘saying, "T
recognize you from somewhere". Ana'Ehere was very few people
actually came in. SS}‘fBe trade was all at night.lsé when I
came in the}day, pay day, she said that I had to come and see
her husband to get the money. Aﬁa, when she walked in, I saw
her taking the slips off of the pegs, and put them_in her
pocketg:in her purse. Ana ghe said to me, "Here's the slips."
And I said, "I saw you put them in your purse." Aﬁé how, that
was fatal mistake number one, I shouldn't have let on that 1I'd
even seen her do it._Sé ényway, I came to pick my pay up that
nijht, but before I did I phoned Bill to tell him what I'd

done. Boy, did he ball me out.iworking in Chinatown. White

/
women areh't supposed to..you know, ;hion members aren't
supposed to be down there.,Sé, ényways that was the turning
point. I came in to get the pay, and Bill came up and he spoke
for me, and he said that he was in to collect thg money for

. o)
> 2 and
Barbara Stewart, at that. time it was Gale, and he Athe manageg}

_ Po you know what he was doingz When those
kids used to come in for their money, he was chiselling them

out of their money.

And that's why there was so much conflict?

Yes, that's what it was all about.

So, had you gone in there to find out what the conditions were
like.

Yes.

So that you might organize?

YEsgbbut.€ﬁo§I wasn't worried about organizing:then I walked in

o

this partigular morning, I took a wrong turn and found that it
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(cont)..was a house of prostitution. I had a_drunk Chinese,

under the influence of narcotich;.you know that type of

nonsense. His arms going all over.and I kept looking and

you know; this is all so new to me, and I could see the

while and I wondered where on the earth they went to, it

was in the back part of the shop...
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~qope L. Side One.

Oh I didn't tell you what happened. He, Blll said that what

nfsa ’
the pay was and this fellow near wet his A ‘laughter), And he

also had to pay for my apron. ‘Well that was the last straw. He
almost folded in. He got, he spent seven years in jail. It was
a house of prostitution at the back@.éven the cook was under
the influence of narcotics and he was sitting there in a chair
with a great big loné @ipe.

Was it opium?

Yes.MAnd he spent seven years in jail and the wife she said, I
thought 1 recognized you from somewhere - the Trocadero Cafe.
Well that has nothing to do with me if she recognized me. She
was also prepared to send me down the river when she took the
tickets off the peég, and asked me where they were. I just
happened to see her, and of course I was so naive I told her,
where I should have just held it in, you know.

Did white women as a rule not work in Cﬂunese.Qéﬁﬁana“&S?,_
White women up until that time worked in Chinatown and after
that it was forbidden by law.

Why was that?

Well, because they were in there,‘they were acting as prostitutes
and all sorts of nonsense. Alot of skullduggery going on‘Hwif
wasn't very good, so they made women get out of there, and you
never see white women work there.

So Chinese women could though?

Well, there is Chinese women here and there, but as a general

rule you don't see any white women work down there. It's a

good idea. I don't mean to imply that they are not on the up and
up, but I don't believe white women should be working down there.
Because they were being USadr, really.

So, was it 1936 that that legislation came in?
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I S

BS: No, it came in about '37. It was in that perlod that...

SD: And did the Unlon support that leglslatlon. i

BS: Sure. Yes, because women were being used. You know that, in

essence that is what it amounted to.

SD: Did the women that worked in the restaurants get along with
each other well? The waitresses?

BS: Oh, I think so. Yes.

SD: Did people tip in those days?
- s —

BS:!Yes and no. Depending on where you worked. I remember the

L I

first tip I ever got, I threw it at the person. Because T

—— -

didn't know what it was, I felt like I was being insulted,

don't ask me why, it sounds ridiculous. But tips wasn't the

main objective. Work;hg>wages was the main objective. I
apolegized to the person after because ghe looked so hurt.

?and I didn't mean to hurt her, and I told her that I didn't
understand because I was so green about this I didn't
understand. So she smiled after, but at the time I was insulted.
Not knowing what it was. It's just liké‘a man inadvertently giQe-
me a twenty dollar bill thinking he was giving me a dollar. So
I sidled up to him and I says I think you've made a mistake here
haven't yoa; and I showed him the bill and he neartflipped. He
had meant to give me a dollar.mAnd inadvertently gave me a
twenty;:Oh, sure, I could have kept the twenty, but that's not
the idea. It's hurtful, because somebody meant well.;Tips wasn't

the objective, worksnd wages was the objective. I used to wait

on a man in Melrose Cafefand, this is just some of the little

—_—
—

peculiarities you run into, he came in from a hotelarather,an
e

T
insurance business.,and they had alot of women work in the

field ;so then they'd meet at night and have a coffee and whatever:

—

and talk over their work. And He'd throw a bill on the table, you
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BS: (cont) know, big deal. They'd all walk out ahead of him, jthen
_ up a
he'd pick theAblll and walk out after them. And I used to
get the biggest bang out of that, it didn't hurt my feelings.
But what amused me was that he brought 15 women you see, in

relation to this work. and so I used to like the flair, you

| Fhen walk out and
know, he' d*&%si this money on the table, Athen pick it up.

Well, this is some of the people you meet.

SD: Did the women that worked in the restaurant...in the 1930's

Was
it must have been really hard to find a job. it difficult

7
to find work in the restaurant, was there a turnover?
BS -~

."Any I met...it's a hard working trade, and I met the old7

p

timers when I worked in the Melrose, " Of course I was green

to the work, and what I 4did notice was, you know you hand the

tips over to them because it was their tip, ﬁﬁd“fhey had a habit

,,,,,,

of sort of walking all over you at that stage, but by and large

it was up to you to fi#nd your pace to work with them. 56} you

don't go out of your way to create any problems. You work with

them, and T found by and large them pretty good.

J—

SD Was it hard to get on though in the restauranﬁ% because of the
level of unemployment?

BS: No, there was always work and girls needed.

SD: Did you do training?ﬁ

BS: It's a job where you have to;vyou learn as you go along. You're
acting as a bus éirl at first; énd it's up to youzﬁlf you're a
good person in housework, you éan get on with the trade.“ﬁué;
it's.not a job that you can treat lightly, because it's hard
worﬁggAnd a skilled girl can work her way around a place like

mad.

SD; Were most of the women who worked during the depression and then

later, during the Second WorlA War, married or.
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BS: There was alot of them that were married, andiéverybodyfwas

—

working. They had to.

! , .
SD: You continued to work once you were married?

e e

BS:WYes, I did. Well, you know,ﬁgust because Biliﬁwéé Qéfking, the

pay wasn't high at that stag;: So you worked.
SD: What did he do?
;%S: He was a business agent of the Union.

SD: Of the ﬁotel Restaurant Union?

BS: Yes. The pay wasn't high at that stage. I remember when I took
over it was $25.00 a week. That may seem like alot of money,
but considering that you were travelling all over by foot, and
you covered the whole trade, the whole industry, it wasn't
easy.

SD: Did you have any children?

BS: No, . no children. CB5:Nes.

SD: And did you do most of the work around the house. So you were
both working and sort of maintaining your home?

BS: Well, I did because the drain, and Bill became an officer of

the Marine Workers Union...I worked up until I got arthritis

in my shoulder and I had to.:{§ne morning I woke up and I

—_—

had arthritis in my spine. That finished me for work.; And that

—

is another story.

Sh: Did you in part get those ~-. -were those  occupational

diseases?

BS: Yes,wthat was,ﬁés they said, the strain on arms and shoulders.

—

¥Qu know, when you do this kind of work,iif's tremendous heavy

work, and we worked so steady that there is no let uﬁ?%§ou know,

—_—

that kind of thing:?and this was an aftermath of work. Not

only that;'ybur diet has a bearing on it and you didn't always

watch your diet.
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-

fSD: You would get food as part of the job?

R

BS: Yes, oh yes,fybu ate in the restaurant you worked in, but

—

I walked in the basement one time,~I was sent down to get

éomethingj vinegar or something,lfgot the shock of my life.

There's a barrel of carrots, potatoes, turnips, beats,fwhatever.

-~

Sitting in water right up to the rim. Well, fhat's for next
day. Ané’%hen that water is drained out, and all the good of
youf'vegetables is drained out. Sé‘what you are actually getting

is food where all the good of the food is washed out.:And,

you know, I worked in restaurants for sixteen years. I have a

—~—

terrible calcium problem. I, if I went into a new house, I was
in immediate trouble because lack of calcium is something that,
if you have ever had that problem, I could write books about it.
Anéjitﬁ?iffected through the food you ate.;énd, see, this is
all too prevalent, this business of food being washed out of
the wegetables. And so, when I got arthritis, I had to quit.
But, I did all the housework because I know the bueiness agent
that has my husband's job now, his wifés chw{lawngawﬁgfziif
that he never takes the garbage out. We were married 37 years and
Bill never took the garbage out. I made darn sure he didn't
{cause I took it out. You see how something seems so important
for one person and to me it is ridiculous. Because, as I said,
to her, she has no concept of what her husband is undergoing.
The tremendous pressures that he goes under. And a woman, I
think, can handle Hhis a little bit better than some men. You
know, aside from everything, I know the fellows in the gnions,
and it%;% not easy.

SD: Did the job and the work change during the Second World War and

the kind of people who worked in restaurants.

— D e

BS: No, we were organized fairly well.. The organization leveLfét that
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BS: (cont) time:was very high, and you worked hard. There were
- e
inner problems that happened between|International and the
local here, but nothing that we couldn't handle.

—n

'SD: How did you personally get involved in trade unionist
BS: Well, when I worked in the restaurant, when I started in the
Union, it was...yes. $ee, the man that sent me on the job in

the first place was organizing to cut unions out. And he sent

me to @ restaurant not knowing that I was close to the

movement.
SD: You had already become sympathetic to the trade unions?
BS: Oh, yes. I had, from '34 on. ' - hot that I was unaware of

them, but then when I became involved, I never said anything

—

: .
to him. He sent me on the first contact and I got a job. And
—

—

from there on, you know, it was up to youf;You'd be prepared
to work, and at all times when you are on the job, yvou are
there as a member of the Union. So you keep it on a pretty
high level. And that #» up to you to find your way t&work, and
with the people you work, and with the people you come in
contact.:i had no problem that way. I found that even if I
got laid off, so...carry on. I didn't get laid off too many
times, but as I said, that incident at the Melrose should
never have happened because of Tom's stupidity thinking that
I was going to just calmly say, you know, apologize...for what?
For a man that was responsible for two of our girls being
laid off? That was inexcusable, there is no need of that to
have happened. It was a darn shame. That . kid couldn't
spe%)k for herself, you know, she was young and she didn't

- have the experience that we had and what's it like.
(tea conversation)

[T

SD: When we talk about 1934, what kind of influences - made you
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(cont)...move towards that kind of sympathetic...

I same into the movement - are you conversant with Communist
Party?

Well, I've met people who are active in it.

- ),‘,

Well, at that time, I met a member of the Communist Party.

HVery wonderful person.“th talked about conditions.ﬁhnd, oh,

—n -

I was so green. I didn't know the complex things that were
going on at that time. AndiEhrough himf:became conversant
with the things that wererhappening, and that's how I became
involved in the attack on > Market Squareﬁii;d shocklnq;:]
I couldn't believe that such a thing could truly happen.

So you entered trade unionism as a woman who already had a

political perspective.
Well, a perspective of what took place there. Once you saw.

End then, to?::Fhere was the terrible things that were

-

happening, people were be;EQE?victed. nd we'd gang ggff' .
evicted oﬁEﬁon thedéié;walk, children and all?{épé}?he
N
whole gang of us would go and march everything back into the
house. The sheriff would be therqz-oh it was despicable,
the things that were done to, people, and that were so wrong.
Nou'd find
And no one to turn tiﬂ«?ind a family out on the street, children
and alliiﬁ?bies. It was bad enough with no food, let alone with
no shelfer.
Who did the initial organizing of the Unions in the Hotel Industry?
Was it the Workers Unity League who did that work in Vancouver?
No, the Workers Unity League, the role they played, I became
aware of them. There was a family in front of..I came along in
front of WoodwaréﬁStcreing thaﬂtime the Worker's Unity League
;

was up in the flad blocﬁ]\gnd much to my horror, there

was a family on the street;\The mother was pregnant and four

/



Barbara STEWART 2623-2 Page 35

BS: (Cont)..little children , and the father was standing there,

and they were appealing for help. They had no relief, no

oo .
food, nothing.igng'fhls was a Saturday, and Tommy Nelson

was in the office.(Tom“;was the Secretary of théhUHi%y League

—
at that e, ?Ad I ran up to the office and I said,“Tom

~—

there a family out here". Jack Phillips, have you heard of
Jack Phillips -~ he was about 19 years old then, and so was I,

this happened in the fall of '36 - and Jack was with this

family:TI ran up to the office and told Tom what was going on

—-—

down there with the family appealing for help,qﬁ% Tommy
immediately ran off a bunch of leaflets on the mimeograph

machine and next thing I had a bundle of sheets and;y;cf
we !l N l(_ —ra
get down there,andh?and them outq Tom came out, so he went

to help the family. Just then the Police Deptartment came
up, and I remember people lined up on the street, all booing
the Police. The police picked up the family. ngl went with
Tom up to the police station,fﬁut before that, I'm standing
there with the leaflets, I don't know what to do with them,
I'm scared to hand them out. Just then a woman grabbed a
leaflet and with that I started handing them out.{i was so
busy by the time the police had gone@’ééiTom and I walked

up to the police station. He introduced himself and sofI sat

and waited.fThen?fhe man who owned the Hastings BakerY at

—
—

the time was close to the mOQément, and put up bail for people
- — inthe . L

who required it, you know,ylabourwﬁeki- . He put up bail for
T - o 'clodc

this family and it took until about 9:OQNthat night before we

/ = .
could get this thing cleared. The judge was on holiday,|and

—

: .
he had gone to his summer home which was| somewhere, {either at

— 3 . [—

. that ?ﬁnoxDeep Cove, or Horseshoe Bay,

or whatever. Somewhere,

now I have forgotten in the meantime, it was so long ago. But,



BS:

SD:

BS:

BD:

BS:
SD:
BS:
SD:

BS;

Barbara STEWART 3623-3 Page 36

(cont)...it took till that time to get this thing cleared. |

And the family were re leased and fed,;gnd all of the other

things that go along with it.

Would they be arrested for non-payment of rent?

No, no, it wasn't that..

Tom and I went to the g;usé the next day, you could have

eaten off the floorJ/Have you heard of Jimmy Bainon? Well, you

know, it was years later at a meeting, a lady kept talking to

me. She says,"you don't remember me". I looked at her, and I

didn't know her from a hole in the wall. She says, "I'm the

lady that was out in front of Woodwards with my family." And

her daughter by this time was‘quite growqijThe one she was

carrying at the time,;sﬂggwés'éﬁlittlg_mentally retarded and

- Halnatahonan

that was because she couldn't get foodyxﬂnd the terrible

worries and strain of that time. And so, I was at her 75th

birthday. We went out, neighbours of hers, o0ld friends..we
went out to where they are now. They live in a camp, you know
where they have cars,

Trailers.

Yes, trailer camp. She's out there. Her husband died last year.
And it is kind of sad. As soon as they went out there, he died.
So, she is pretty lonely, but she has a lovely family.

So, the Worker's Unity League would be involved in meeting the

unemployed struggles and defending...?
Right. At that time, Tom took care of the details of that.

Did it do any organizing of workers who were into Unions?

Yes, oh yes.
What kind of organizing?
Well, it was for people that got into problems. That type of

thing. Not in the Unions, the Union looks after their own in

that respect,

’%Heywwere'bégging.ffhis was the ternﬂ%3u+1ﬁq3ha

dme

food !
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(cont)...But families that had problems, You know, like

labour problems. Generaily, this is the role of the Labour
Defense League.

What about the Worker's Unity? Did they organize communication
workers, or domestics, or...

No, not that I know.

Right, 0.K. Was there organizing going on during the 1930'5

of- domestic workers?

There was from the Labour Council side. I just forget their
names. She is still in the Trade Union Movement. She was active
in that role. She is now quite on in years.

Helena Gutter TA‘SC .

Helen Gutfzndger She's now passed away. I can't think of her name
at the moment. She is still in the Labour Council. She waé

active for years. But, oh, there has been tremendous thing; happeh.
Some marvelous people have played a tremendous role. Harold Prifdett
was in the logging movementf-%oodworkers, some wonderful people
have passed on.

Soc when you actually got involved with the gnion, it was through
working in a gnion place, and then what kind of difference did
the Union make to the kind of conditions on the job?

Oh, tremendous.

Can you describe that for me?
€ aprons

BS:/¥or one thing, the hours, they ultimately changed it so that workers

cannot get off after 2:00 in the morning without transportation.

The conditions of work...the whole decorum has been changed.

*—77;‘,(: DN
And the§'have made it a work that is feasible to worg in. The
- 0'cleck
other way, it was grim. Like, getting off at 4:00Ain the

morning with no transportation. At that time, I worked in a shop
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BS: (cont)...on Main Street. Now, the police would drive you home.
P
They'd come into the coffee shop around 4:00. They would drive

you home. But sometimes things would happen, whereby they

couldn't be in the shop, i§ooner than let you walk, they'll
drive you home. But, they couldn't do it, because there was

some problem,fso you ended up by walking,rWell...let me tell

g

you that is another story. You know,‘ybu can walk into all sorts

—
— T~ -

of problems.fI remember I got off...My shift at Love's was I

~ R —

P o —

got off at 4=00fﬂﬁOW,?%hereﬂis no transportation, and I lived

— hes —

in North Van.! So what I wouldfdo iéxwait for the first bus
B — B

N

p—

and then takehit to the ferry. Otherwise you walked. Now if you

walked this is when you found all sorts of things. People in

the ditches, in the doorways. It was unbelievable what you saw.
SD;AWas it frightening?

@ngk)

BS:AYOu better believe it. You see a man lying there and there is

nobody around. No place to phone. So you go out on the road

and bang somebody down if you can to phone for you, and hope

to heaven‘they would do it. Or try and find a place where you

could phone from. You know, that's frightening. You can't

leave them along, because somebody will come along and roll themy .
Whatever. And children are another thing. Not that children are
out at that hour. But say it is at night, out somewhere where
children are. Now they don't mean to be unkiné, I know they
don't, but they don't realize that they are being sadistic. They
do all sorts of cruel things,\ju9F6hoduﬂS, I kno&?é man came

—_

along one morning, on his way home. At that time I lived up at

upin -~ - .
West l4thnyitsilano._He's on his way home. 0.X,/I ended up in

the churchyard of St. Augustus Church,fﬁp that way, and he

wants to put his hands on my knee. Isays, "4:00 in the morning,

and you want to put your hands on my knee! Come on, I couldn't
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imagine anything more boring."
BS: (cont)... El Y El El

SD:(&his was from a ride you had gotten?

— . r
BS: Yes, I'd accepted a lift.LAnd believe me, don't accept a

g

lift. Anyways, 4:00 in the morning, I'm in St. Augustus§31UrcK
And lsaid>

lhurch, and he wants to put his hands on my knee.ﬁand of

course, I'm building it upy"I couldn't imagine anything
7
more boring." /And I'm scared to death. But you can't let

on. So then he wanted me to come home with him,i}nd:his
wife was out of town. I says "Look, I would feel terrible

going to some woman's home, knowing that she is out of _ ‘
a fm working onthis vein.
town. I says , What will your neighbours think." You can

talk yourself out of some things, it Jepends on how you

deal with it. Not that you'll always succeed, but I did

~

with this man. So the net result was,?he let me out, and

—_— —

I'm walking home, and he's driving along side of me and
keeping the light, which I thought was prohibited, shining
right on me as I'm walking along. I was hoping to heaven
that a policeman would come along that would investigate

this, but he didn't. So I walked all the way home with that

— f
i

crrepiﬁﬂhﬂ%eﬂ light on me. ' You see what you can fall into? :

~
~
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—

SD: L?es, it would make the question of hours of work a really
important demand for waitrcssa.

BS: It wasi]ﬁe lost a girl:?ﬁ% had a girl murdered at English
Bay through this nonsé;;e.{gnd the kid went to English
Bay with some...whatever.:jéhey never caught him. He got

away with it, but we lost a girl. And it just made you

aware that it is terrible. So the Union passed the law
that no girl cén be let 62& after 2:00 without transportation.
Either you get a cab or you provide the transportation.
And rightly so.

SD: Did you work on organising any restaurants that were
unorganised. Can you talk about those things?

BS: Yes. I didi Put I was so green at that time. We got the
house organised and I thought, well, now the man won't...
I don't know what my reasoning was, I've often thought
about it since and laughed. I didn't come to work the next
day. And the fellow balled me out. I said, I didn't think
he wanted me. And when I think of how naive, you see how,
even with your organising how you forget. Of course he had
to take me back, but I...(L005h9>

SD: 'Cause you'd formed a union , Yyou were protected...

BS: (laughter)But I, you know how I did that I'll never
understand to this day. Anyways, I wouldn't have worked
in the shop anyways. It wasn't my cup of- tea.

SD: What place was that?

BS: Well, I forget the name of it now, but it was on Hastings St.
-You know where the Only Fish is...well, that's been the
Union House for over 60 years.

SD: Are they still unionized?

BS: I don't know, I doubt it, 'cause I haven't seen ?nion
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(cont)...houses. This is something I am quite shocked at.
You never see a button. Seldom.

Most of them have been lost.

SipeEIL!

BS:

SD:

BS:

SDh:

BS:

Yes, I don't know what the score is. I'm going to go in

one day and talk to %mdg for my own information. But we

had union bouses all over the place. We organized it, but

it wasn't a house I would have worked in. I only went in
there because I had about a week to spare, you know between
a job. I worked in about five houses in the 16 year period.
Because I didn't shift around from job to -job. But sometimes,
due to the nature of the work, we'd help out.

Did the union send you in there to organize.

Yes, Well, we utilized whoever was free at the moment. And so,
I worked in the house and helped. And then...I wouldn't have
worked in that house, it wasn't my cup of tea. I worked only
houses that worked around the clock.

How would they organize? Would there be organizers who were
outside from the union and then someone inside who would

sign up.

I~

S T T o o \“pu
No you worked from the inside out.A?orked with the kids that

you were working with, if you could rely on them. I went into
one shop and, this in Horseshoe Bay, and I said to a girl...
"When are you kids going to make this a Union ﬁouseq It's the
best house in Horseshoe Bay and it has been busy for all the
years that I've been here, pretty near 40 years. And that
clown walked up to the boss and told him. So he followed me
(Laughs)
around and kept talking about the union.A o, I just ignored
him, I thought to myselff\if you see who he has in there, it's

r
a bunch of kids. He has no specified organized group o@ workers.

However, it's such a busy house, it should have.....

Tob cakgoiles
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(cont)...Yes, but however that's a minor detail now. But
when I worked at Love's, my we worked, we were awfully

busy in there. Love's and Melrose, of course you worked
around the clock.

Were there any strikes at restaurants in the '30's.

Yes,?%é had the first sit-down strikgifﬁL%%g Melrose, and
it Iasted exactly six minutes.

What were you»demandinggj

fﬂé‘ﬁégé; @ﬁd;fﬁeﬁﬁiﬁéfg‘Q;g:the guestion of he wanted a
waitress to wash the floor. Well, no waitress washes floors.
You get a man to do that work. A%a'ghat was over in six
minutes.

You just sat down?

~

ers. And the apron issue. Where we wore the same apron for
six weeks. Tom was actually pretty good. He was on good
terms. My husband had a very nicdway with management. He
wasn't the man that was unfair. He had a very nice way, he
could talk to them, very understanding, very reasonable.
And he had a nice way of putting it. Like, I know even the
men at Canron wrote me some beautiful letters about Bill,

and they said what they liked about Bill. He always zeroed

right in on their issue. And had a way of...you know, he was

42

never unfair. After all, here is something else alot of people

I

are not aware of. When you are organizing, dealing with

—_—

management, you always have to look at their problem too.
They have problems, and its not a one-sided street you see,
you have to learn to work together. And if you don't do it

you are out of luck.

~

Were there strikes at the White Lunch?

A s

We had a girl who was let out there~for six weeks, so we had
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BS: (cont) & picket line up for six weeks to protect her job.
And ultimately, they took her back. But, the house
was on the Unfair List at the Labour Council, socwhen I
beca me business agent, I went to see Mr. Sorensoﬁ"ﬁndil
told him who I was and I said as a delegate to the Labour
Council, I'd like to take their . - name off of that list:
And see if we couldn't get together on mafﬁing it a Union

N - 4
House. Well, we couldn't, but then we left it in a friendly

state. Never fight th%se people,‘Eecause that's not the
answer. And we left it at that.%Now, I worked at Woodward's
for 2% years after I left Love';; and Mr. Love came to shop

a few times, but I pretended I didn't see him. I thought

"If you want to talk to me, you talk to me." And so, maybe

I was wrong, maybe I wasn't, I don't know. But I just left

it at that. So I worked at Woodward's for 2% years, and

got on very well there. And I was elected as the shop steward,
and.. to., .

SD: Was Woodward's organized?

BS: No, but I was elected as a shop steward from the group. But
Mr. Leposki made darn sure I didn't go as a delegate, but he
didn't say anything more.

SD: Who was Mr. Leposki?

BS: He was the manager of the restaurant. So, guess who we catered
for at Christmas time? The L00€5 staff. Mr. Sorenson saw
me, you know the dinner was at his house. When he saw me, he
just went “lice 4hat, . he didn't say a thing. He kept it quiet,
he didn't tell Mr. Leposki.

SD: What about The Only Fish and Chips. Did they, I heard thkere

was a strike there as well during the '30's?

BS: No. The Only Fish has been a Union HOuse for over 60 years.
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What other restaurants were struck?

Oh,{Scott's Cafe, we had a picket line up there.;The

—

Hotel Vancouver.fl

Wouldjéeople generally respect picket lines:ét Scott's,
thakaind of place? Did it depend on the clientele?

Yes: up to a;boint. We had a picket line up at Hotel
Vancouver for over 6 weeks. There was a picket line up

at the Georgia.iénd, you knowfithe strata of people that

go to the Georgia or the Hotel Vancouver, aren't easy
people to deal with.

In terms of support...

No, they it was just shameless the way they'd walk in and
out. We-;on the strikes nevertheless.

Were they around certification?

No, not necessarily...around the conditions that the union
wanted and they settled the strike.

Was it hard to get certification?

No, not necessarily. I remember when I had the Trocedero, we
organized that house...and Bill was the business agent..and
I'm not quite sure how this - I've forgetten the details -
how we had it reorganized again, but I remember Ekmgoqu\ |
was the president of the council, and he pitched right in
there and got all those names, you know. And we had the
agreement signed again. I was the business agent then. So
we got another house at that time, but as I said, I might
not have set the world on fire but, I kept everything intact
for the local.

So, did most waitresses support the idea of union;zing?

They did in Union Houses. But, you know, alot of people,

unorganized staff don't understand. And it takes alot of

talking to get through to them.
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But it sounds almost like you were really on an organizing

campaign in terms of...

Ty
YOu are, always. See, becauseff?ou'll have girls that will
-

come to work in a Union House, that aren't members of the
union, and they have the understanding that they have to
sign up within a given period of time. They are quite

prepared to work with you, and get everything that you get

for them, and don't want to join the union.iAnd, it's just
been made quite clear to them, that they either join up or

get out. That's it. They have no other recourse. And we had
some nice kids, there's always a strata of very nice people
in the trade. And of course again, it is up to you to find

you level to get on with people.-

Was it during the 1930's that alot of the unionization spread

through the restaurant industry?
No, in the..Yes, in the '30's. We had, gosh, I have to give
Bill credit for a tremendous amount of work. Very fine work.

So, he would go around and organize and talk.

Not only that, but he also had to deal with the beverage dispensers[%oﬂ@

..the union itself,you see, 'cause it's a tough situation.
The beverage dispensers, and the catering work together ,

but we have separate meetings and so every now and again

a beverage dispenser will try and give you the business about

going into ‘mabaa*Padmus I happen to know all the
back business about the locals, so I can talk right up.

So the union had jurisdickion over both. On the job.

No, you don't have jurisdiction over the beverage dispensers,

but you find your level to keep things...

...the two unions to work together.

Yes, right. I remember the International man came here one time

to fire one of our business agents. fnd I was really keen about



Barbara STEWART 3623-2 Page 46

BS: (cont)...this, I was curious because I had never met any
of our }nternational-people outside of one, and he's passed
away since. So, here he walks in...we met at the Beverage
Dispensers Hall...and I looked at him - he had a diamond pin
in his L cravat, and he had a cane . with ; dog's
head and two diamond eyes and he had a diamond ring and this
cravat thing here. Brother! very nice, soéaaéxoﬁ%ey had
their little say, and then I got up and I said I was
delighted to meet our international man, and thought it was
very nice of the Hawaii Local to have been so generaus with
him, and you know, delighted to meet him and all the rest of
it, but I wasn't delighted with the idea that he was coming
to fire a business agent who had done a terrific amount of
work, and a very fine job. And if you can keep the union
houses on the go, with no nonsense, you are doing all right.

SD: What year was this?

BS: I don't remember the year now. About, I'd just be hazarding a
guess, but that happened about 10 years ago. And so, more
than that - about 15 years ago. And so, I thought, you know,
you come to lay off one of our people uﬁiﬁf kind of hitting
below the belt.

SD: Was there an ongoing struggle between the Iéternational and
the Union up here?

BS; They have it worded in this way. Bill, who was doing terrific
work,...but you see, unions at that time were not as politically
sharp . Alot of them are duds. And the International wanted rid
of Bill. He was doing wonderful work.

SD: Because of his politics?

BS: Yes. And so they had it worded in this way. If he couldn't
meet with the Beverage VDispensers, you know, be in cahoots with

them...they had it worded very cleverly. So, Bill was out and
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(cont) ...he went to the MHarineworkers. There was a big

story behind that. And I don't remember all the details

but anyways, Bill's done terrific work ¢ has been a
tremendous loss to his union. Because he was something
special. I'm not saying it because he was my husband, but

he had a wonderful gift of knowing how to get on with

people, and he knew what he was doing, and he always had

the interests of the local at heart. And very much liked

by everybody. He had that nice ability that, you know, some
people had that charisma to be right, and other who are duds
at it.

So was the International successful?

No, not at that stage. But anyways, there's been issues. Alot
of people, I hear them today, I heard a trade union man from
Canada say, "Oh, the thousands of dollars that are going to
the States." That's not true. There is so much of your money
goes, about a guarter from every dollar, and it is a strike
fund set up. But to imply that there is more than that, it's
not true.

Did the Union change at all in the late '40's? Like, I know
that the IW$§ and other unions...

Had problems, %%mendous problems.

Did the union go through a similar kind of process?

A little bit, but nothing that wasn't solved. After all, unions
have all had their tough struggle. Some of them have even been
put in jail on principal. I know Bill defiedﬁihe local on an
issu%H the International on an issue, and to fight for a right.
Spent one night in jail.

What was that around?
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I don't remember all the fine detail of it, but I know the
lawyer phoned to tell me that this might happen and not to

worry because he'd be out the next day. Sure enough, you

know, I was warned and Bill warned me that this might happen.

So one of the members of the union comes into Woodward's.

Well, I near flipped, did a double take. Here he comes in ,as

the headline like that in the »naper, and he comes in and hne
holds it up and he walks in %o *he dining room, I

jus 't about nassed out.

0]

re goes your Job...

=<

Oh, imagine doingz that {(laughter). It was

C e

ust a2bout an hour

before quitting time and he walks in with this thing you know

to show me andé oh, really, I near died. Rut the lawyer hzad
nihoned me and warned me that it might happen, so had Bill.
But hadn't warned me about the tactics of this fellow coming

in with 2 vavner. That man's dead now, but I'1ll never forzet

for the whele industry. As I said, it's not a one-way job, you

— —

always taking in consideration of management in this..[égg

;’L

final end they gz2in anyways. I always think a Unilon Hcuse
zains, because you've got orzanised staff and there's no non
about it. They %Xnow they've £ot to »roduce the wor!

everytning you do reflects on your union if you don't, and

that's only correct.The man that has the shop that isn't

Hh
A
i._J
c+
i_J

unionized is a bit of a dud, because you're giving
more »ay, true, but you're dealing with an organization and

it's not a one-way street.x%ou always have to lock at the tw
1

—

Ihere was nothing demanded that couldn't be given, and in the

se

0

i

se
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35: (cont...)sides. And anyone that tells you 'NO', is not
~1
being truthful. So, I remember during the War, I got a call
at 4:00 in the morning from Canrod’ .‘The girls were
on sirike. I says, 'What do you mean, you're on strike? There's
a war on.' I I

says 'I'm coming right down'. I got 2 cab and I
7
X .

went down to Canrod,/Bnd you know for the life of me I don't

L

ument between

UQ

remember what silly thing,|t was some little ar
N
the girls, gn“ I just rushed down there ard I said 'There's =

, G
Yar on, there's no such 2 thing as a strike. n;é,gp that food

-
N

b

on the Eoi‘{@ecauséTQen were standing in a line-uv waiting to
get served, you know after 2ll they only have so long. So ihe
ike was on and off. (Laughter). We had many a laugh about it
after, but it was no joke at the moment.f&t was some €illy clown
thing between the girls. I'll never understand it. Because

there is no such a thing as a strike on during the war. And

. . - .. o - N . P
gosn when I think of those years, our veonle did a iferrific

e

role in that war. You ﬁno Nhen yeu consider the work done in
he yards, and the war progressed with 211 the men on the job.
:éo;LEt wasn't easy. When I think o £ <the way we had +to work in
those days. I watch girls working today, and oh brother, they
don't know what 1t's 211 about. I laugah at them vrancing

around with high heels, aﬂd you knocw some of them look like
they're...I laugqﬁdwhen I was up on Georgia, I felt like I

was commeling with some of the ovrostitutes going into the
ao%els, you know, to sell our tickets, and I can't believe it,

I'm looking at them, and they've got high hee

f—
[6))]
o]
o
n
1
o
0
oy

look vpositively ridiculous.

uff. In terms of organising, did you use to
L

leaflet restaurants that were being organized.

B5: Leaflets? No, you talked to staff. You can't work with leaflets,
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(contf . ‘ Lo AU » you see, you talked
—

to staff on the Q.7T.

Did you have nubl

Nc, no, you met with them and chatted with them, that

sort of thing.

fhere was no legalization of Unions in the '30's, was there?

Like, there was no laws that would vrotect yocu if you were

organizings?

aq

hy

Ko, you have a right to join a union, if you can get the
house to Zo union, so much the better. But, no, this is all
done in a quiet, friendly way, if you could get it that way.
If not, 1f you got the majority tc join the union, then the
house either had to give in or fight.

So, did the union you were in . . ° also encourage individual

women To si u? and become members, even if their whole

d

nouse wasn't. So that you'd have individual memberships?
No, There 1s no such a thing as individual membershivps. ITF

you join, and if you can get the house tc go one over 507,

ere there any emvloyers who were vparticularily hostile to

Ch, yes.

What kind of thﬂngs would they do to stop oeople fron...
Well, threaten to fire you for one thing, or, see, you had to
get the majority. I remember cne House where they came in and
we nad the majority, and the government checks every name
agzainst the book, znd if you can show that you have over

50%, that carries. But if you haven't you're out of luck.

Who would do the negotlatlons once you zot...

The bdbusiness agent.

And, was there a steward structure for the union? For shop stewards?
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: Yes, where 1t was necessary.
: Wlas that mostly in larzer places?

H
Q.
o
033
ot
"3
'_J
i\
)_J
o
)]
'
o1
[oN
t
)
[¢]
C
3
’ e
O

13
5
[0)
3
o’
[0)
v
o,
.
d

And you had to
nave the majority in the Louse, you see.

£

: S0, what kind of work would the stewards do in your union?
~ TR & ,
: Jell,  they revresent=zthe local. And if you had a2 beef or
—
nroblem, you went up to him and he is suvnposed to settle
it.
: Here there 210t of zrievances?
No,nothing that you couldn't solve by discussing. Contrary

to what you hear, you didn't go around ba+fing veoDvle over

the head. It's 21l done Through talk.
: What kind of grievances would people have? Were there any

common grievances in the restzurants?

: No, outside{of conditions, .. work...

: Being ;orceﬂ o work extra overtime, andéd those xinds of
things?

: Well, you're not forced, but it happens. You work to heln out

: What %ind of issues were important in the contract? Did the

union ever Try and set up 2 hiring hall?
B .

: No, 1t 2ll <omes througn the union. If a manager needs extra

helv, a2ll he does is phone the loczal.

: 1So, when the union was in <o the restaurants, they would in
fact nire througn the union, not just hire off the street?

'—J .
4
[¢]
(@]
Hy
o]
ct
v
[()]
[4))]
ct
L}
[¢]
[¢]
ct
«
[e]
-t

Yes;jyou can't n have to hire through
the union.
: And was that a very important part of the contract?
: Oh yes, yes.
: Why was that demand broughﬂ@ut? Was 1t to ensure that vpeodle
could change work places if theyéeeded to?
!

= . . . . -
: ﬂell,jyou can change Jobs 1f you want tc, but if it's 2 union

—
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n

(cont)...nhouse, the call comes through the union, you see,

7

and they supply the heln. gf};if somebody should
/

'_Jo

nerchance Comé-

nio the sho», and as long as they are willing to join the

union they can come in that way, but sometimes somebody will

—

come along and want the job, but doesn't want to Join the

-
union, well, he can't do that. He has to join.!

Was there solidarity in the labour movement, like on the labour

Council with the attemvts by the Hotel and Restaurant Union

-

~
to organize? Did people suppo rt the organizing work what
[

was belng done and give financizl assistance?

O
(Y

1 the Labour Council? Well, they support the conditions, but

they don't have to »lay a role in providing the help as it were,

Would they ever give money for organizing campalgns?

™
P

they have contributedﬁ%.

1 B PO

No. Although There has been from time to time things
= o

that

How did the ...one of the things that your union did which I

though was always really interesting, was to sort of create

a boycott on restuarants that didn't comply with union céﬁitions.

3.

+

Well, the way they do that is, if i

C

S . trought up,

and there

is some reason why something should be condemned, they bring

-

it uo in the council, and that's how it works.

Like a Dblacklist, almost, of restaurants that won't...?

Only if there's a call from & union about it.
really effective in the '30's and '40's.

Yes, very much so.

Was that because the vneople using those restaurants were

F

o]

v

(]

13

11, if there's

unions don't go. e sveal

Would it mean that union drivers wouldn't deliver

.

shop that's on the 'unfair'list,

2z against it and =2sk heln.

ten other trade unionists, who'd not go there if...?

Then

There?
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L

Not supposed to. if they do there's trouble.

So did that help to force organization into those places?
Yes, if there's a shor that is practising unfair tactics,
and they aneal to the union, labour will »rotect...l see

there is 2 shov, IMuckamuck?

Yes, they've been on strike for over a year.

A year! Now, is that shop open?

Yes.

And who 1s working in there?

Scabs. Non-union peovnle.

Now, isn't that unbelievable. Now, what does that mean?

Peovle are supporting that restaurant. Damn their hides.

END of INTERVEW .
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